
MARINE HULL
PROPOSAL FORM

GEMINIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Head office: Le'Mac, 5th Floor
P.O. Box 61316-00200, Nairobi
Tel: 2782000 Fax: 2782100
Email: info@geminia.co.ke
www.geminia.co.ke

INSTRUCTIONS:
- Please read carefully and fill out the entire document.
- All questions must be answered in full, in BLOCK 
letters in the applicants own handwriting or dictation.
- Attach a copy of Incorporation, KRA pin certificate 
with this application. 

Part 1 Proposer’s Details

Full Name of the Proposer:

Email Address  

KRA Pin No:                                                                                                                         (Please attach a copy of the certificate)

Location of the premises                                                                                                                             

Postal Address                                            Code                                      Town  

Nature of business  

Contact person’s mobile number  

How long have you conducted the business in terms of years? 

Period of Insurance:       From:                                              To:

Does any other person or mortgage firm or bank have an interest in the property?                           Yes           No 

     If yes, please provide the name

Name of the Intermediary 

Part 2: Details of the vessels 

Name of craft                                                                        Type

Registration Number 

Material of Hull

Type of engine hp                                                                     and No of cylinders

Amateur or Professional built

The maximum design speed of the vessel

Type of fire extinguishers                                                                  Number carried 

Crushing range to be covered  

Where is craft laid up?                                       

    

                                                                                    
Page 1 of 3



Page 2 of 3

Part 3 Sum Insured (Ksh)

a) Hull, engine and equipment 

b) Outboard Motor

c) Dinghy

d) Special Equipment 

e) Personal effects

f) Trailer

Total 

Part 4 Limit of Liability (Ksh)

a) Number of passengers

b) b) Passenger's legal liability

    i) Any one person 

    ii) Any one event

c) Third-party legal liability 

Part 5 Risk Details

a) State purpose of which craft will be used

b) i) Number of the crew? 

   ii) Are any of them experienced?

c) i) Where is craft moored when in commission?

   ii) Will the craft be removed from the water when laid up? 

   iii) While laid up, who is responsible for her safe custody?

d) Give particulars of accidents or losses over the past 3 years involving you or any other person with respect to the insured    

    craft?

  

 

e) How long have you owned this craft and what price was paid by you for the same?

f) Do you allow others to navigate the craft in your absence?                                                  Yes           No 

g) State the number of years of experience of the skipper in-charge of the craft.

h) Has the craft been valued by a qualified personnel?                                                         Yes           No

    If yes, provide a copy of the valuation report for our records. 



Part 6 General Insurance History 

a) Do the sums proposed for insurance represent the full value of the property?                        Yes           No

b) Are you currently insured with respect to the above risks?                                                      Yes           No

   If yes state: Insurance Company                                                                      Expiry Date

c) Has any insurer 

   i) Declined to insure you?                                                                                                     Yes           No

   ii)Required special terms to insure you?                                                                                 Yes           No 

  iii)Cancelled or refused to renew your insurance?                                                                   Yes           No

   iv)Or increased your premium or renewal?                                                                            Yes           No

Part 7 Declaration

I/We do hereby declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief that the statements set forth herein are true and 
complete. Further, no material facts have been missed or misrepresented. I/we agree that the proposal together with any 
other information supplied shall form the basis of any contract of insurance effected thereon.

Name of person Completing the Proposal form

Designation                                                                                     Date

Signature                                                

NOTE:
1. The Insured shall accept a policy subject to excesses, restrictions, terms & conditions Geminia Insurance Company Limited   
    may deem necessary. 
2. The Insured  undertakes to inform the insurer of any material alteration whereby the risk has increased and the insurer                   
    reserve the right to modify the terms of the policy.                                                                        
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